

## BARNSTAPLE TOWN COUNCIL

MINUTES of the HERITAGE, CULTURE AND COMMUNITY COMMITTEE held on THURSDAY, 19<sup>th</sup> JULY 2018 at 7.00pm in THE GUILDHALL, BARNSTAPLE.

Present: Councillor Mrs V Monk (Chairman)  
Councillors Mrs V Elkins, B Vernon, I Roome (Mayor Ex Officio), J Carter, Mrs J Wilsher, J Williams, Ms N Haywood, F Jefferies, G Langford and Miss M Lovering.

Also in attendance: Mrs K Graddock, Deputy Town Clerk and Mrs L.

### HCC04 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies as recorded on the attendance sheet were received from Councillor Mrs J Hunt, C Haywood, Mrs E Davies, M Chamings, I Williams and A Rennles.

### HCC05 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Cllr I Roome as a member of North Devon Council has a dispensation to discuss and vote on all items on the agenda unless the item refers to a financial or legal agreement or dispute between the two authorities

### HCC06 MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 3<sup>rd</sup> May 2018 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

(NC)

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 21<sup>st</sup> May 2018 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

(NC)

### HCC07 THERE BUT NOT THERE PROJECT

Members welcomed Mrs L who gave a short presentation to ask whether members would consider purchasing statues for a project with local schools to commemorate WW1. Mrs L said that she had contacted the Museum who would be willing to help with the project, and three local schools were interested in researching local soldiers whose stories could be placed next to the statues. Members were fully supportive of the idea and it was

RESOLVED: That the committee purchase up to 12 statues costing £65.00 each for the project and the locations are left to the schools and Mrs L.

(NC)

HCC08      BUDGET

RESOLVED: That the budget is received and noted.

(NC)

HCC09      BARNSTAPLE HERITAGE DAYS

The Deputy Town Clerk gave a verbal report on the organisation to date and described the activities that will be available during the weekend. She further reported that there is now a further event titled 'The Great War Dinner and Dance' being held at Queen Anne's to commemorate WW1 and celebrate 100 years of the RAF.

She further reported that there are spaces to be filled for the volunteering opportunities and urged members to contact her with any help.

RESOLVED: That the report be received and noted and a vote of thanks for the organisation of the event and in particular the Dinner and Dance.

(NC)

HCC10      LAPTOP

RESOLVED: That a laptop up to the value of £400.00 is purchased for the artefacts data collection at The Guildhall.

(NC)

Meeting ended at 7.30pm

Chairman

Signed: .....

Dated: .....